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November 15, 2010

MEMORANDUM

TO: District Board of Trustees

L] H =2
FROM: Barbara R. Sloan, Pres;dent‘_/): ; _S
SUBJECT: Employment Contract for Dr. James T. Murdaugh

Item Description:

This item requests Board approval of the employment contract for Dr. James T.
Murdaugh.

Overview:

The College brings forth a request to approve the employment contract for Dr. James T.
Murdaugh on behalf of the District Board of Trustees Chair, Eugene Lamb.

On October 18, 2010, the TCC District Board of Trustees selected Dr. James T.
Murdaugh as TCC's next President. It was determined that the Board Chair, College
Attorney, HR Director, Dr. Murdaugh and Dr. Murdaugh'’s legal representation would
negotiate an amenable contract.

Salient Facts:

Pursuant to Florida Statute 1001.64 (19), each board of trustees shall appoint, suspend,
or remove the president of the community college.

Past Actions:
No past actions have been taken.

Future Actions:
The Board will review this employment contract annually.

Funding/Financial Matters:
This item is funded by the 2010-2011 Operating Budget in accordance with FS 1012.885.

Staff Resource:
Teresa Smith

Recommended Action:
Approve employment contract for Dr. James T. Murdaugh as presented.



